Fra: Nilssen Jan Inge <Jan-Inge.Nilssen@norconsult.com>

Sendt: 19. februar 2018 15:26

Til: Berit M Eskeland

Kopi: Harry Finseth

Emne: RE: Referat - kommentar

Vedlegg: Mgtereferat-PM 5_2018-01-30_rev.pdf
Hei.

Revidert referat — som vedlagt - er lagt ut i iBinder

Jan-Inge Nilssen

Siv.ing / oppdragsleder

Dir: +47 55 37 55 82 | Mob: +47 45 40 45 82
jan-inge.nilssen@norconsult.com

Norconsult AS, Postboks 1199, NO-5811 Bergen
Valkendorfsgaten 6, NO-5012 Bergen

Tel: +47 55 37 55 00

www.norconsult.no

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential
information. If you are not an intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize
the risk of viruses, we cannot warrant the absence of, or accept liability for, any such viruses in this message or any attachment.

From: Berit M Eskeland [mailto:Berit.Eskeland@meland.kommune.no]
Sent: 14. februar 2018 08:27

To: Nilssen Jan Inge <Jan-Inge.Nilssen@norconsult.com>

Cc: Harry Finseth <Harry.Finseth@meland.kommune.no>

Subject: Referat - kommentar

En liten kommentar til referatet

Berit
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